



Ari Huovinen
Ressun lukio and IB World School Europe, The Executive Board of Industry and Business Association Pamaus.
Finnish Club
Finland · 500+ connections

Ressun lukio and IB World School 1419 Europe

About

Mr Ari Huovinen, Member of The executive Board of Industry and Business Association Pamaus, Member of The executive Board of Finnish Club, Member of the Steering Committee of Thomas Schools. Vice president of The Foundation of The Finnish Club, Member of The committee of 250th Anniversary of Press Freedom of Information, The Past President of Helsinki Rotary Club, Head of The Communication Committee of The Finnish Club, Member of Heads Standing Association IB International Baccalaureate Organization Head, Member of The Board of The Finland High School Pro Lukio association, Member of The Board of Principal association of Helsinki, Espoo, Vantaa and Kauniainen.

Ari Huovinen has over 20 years of extensive and long career in education in Finland and internationally. He has collaborated and lectured with representatives of the education sector in countries such as Russia, France, Italy, Estonia, Germany, Singapore and China. He has a particularly long and extensive experience as an expert related to training and co-operation with the Chinese and Russian. He has worked with chinese and russian educators, researchers, teachers, principals, authorities. He has served as coordinator of Sino-Finnish High School Network of The Finnish National Board of Education in Finland and China 2002 - 2007, and he has visited various parts of China on several occasions.

He has actively taken part in various international development programs and given several guest lectures on educational leadership, management, educational and curriculum reform, finnish school and IB schoolsystem. Has worked as an academic advisor to MA candidates in teacher training in Turku, Itä-Suomen and Helsinki Universities.

Since 2000 has worked as the principal of Ressun lukio, a Finnish upper secondary school in Helsinki. Since 2002 also the principal of Ressun IB Lukio - International Baccalaureate World School 001419. Has worked as a principal in three upper secondary schools.

Experience

- Principal**
Ressun lukio and IB World School 1419 Europe
May 2000 – Present · 19 years 11 months
Helsinki Finland
- Former head**
Porin Lyseon Lukio; Upper Secondary School
1998 – 2000 · 2 years
- Former head**
Former head
1997 – 1998 · 1 year
Lauttakylän lukio ja Aikuislukio, Upper Secondary school

Education

-  **Turun yliopisto**
-  **University of Eastern Finland**
-  **University of Helsinki**

Languages

- Swedish
- German
- English

Organizations

Head of Communication committee, The Helsinki Finnish Club

Member of Board of Foundation the Helsinki Finnish Club

Member of Board of Youth and Adult Education Division, City of Helsinki

Member of Board of the Finnish National Pro Upper Secondary School association

Member of Board of the Helsinki capital region principals' association

Member of Heads Standing Assosiation, IB Organisation

Member of The Committee of 250th Anniversity of Press Freedom of Information (Helsingin Sanomat and Anders Chydenius Foundation),

Member of The executive board of The Finnish Boarf

Member of a National Board of Education committee supporting high-ability students

Member of a working group for the Education and Culture Committee of the Finnish Parliament

President of Helsinki Rotary Club

Vice Head of The Foundation of The Finnish Club

Vice member of Helsinki City Cultural and Library Committee

Groups



International Student: Recruitment



High School Principals



IB Africa , Europe and Middle East



International Baccalaureate



Educational Leadership



"School Principals Forum"



Secondary Education Professionals



Finnish Leadership Academy

Show fewer groups ^